
Gentet ,  Matthias 

From: 
Sent: 04 September 2013 16:09 
To: Planning 
Subject: Re Your Invalid notification reference 2013/5622ANVALID - 6 The Old Orchard 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

The small acacia and robinia trees are located in the back garden of no 6 the Old Orchard 
Paul Winner 
Sent from ray BlackBerry® smartphone on 02 

From: Planning <Planning@camden gov uk> 
Date' Wed 4 0 c .  2013 13 44 48+0000 

Subject: RE Your Invalid notification reference 2013/5622/11,1VA= - 6  The Old Orchard 

Dear Paul and Mary Winner 

Thank you for your email which has been used as a Tree Works notification whichi  am unable to process as 
youhanenotpronidedtheeaactlocationoftheRobrniai.efrontorrear garden 

Once have this information, will register the above record The council has up to 6 weeks to issue its 
decision 

Many thanks 

Matthias Gentet 
Planning Techniaan I Fast Track and Validation Team 
Tel 0207 974 5961 I Fax 020 7974 1680 I matthias gentet@camden gov uk 

Development Management I Regeneration and Rimming 
Culture and Environment Directorate I London Borough of  Camden I Town Hall Extension I Argyle 
Street I London I WC1H 8EQ 

Visit camden pov uk for the latest council information and newt 

T h i n k  b e f o r e  y o u  p r i n t / P l e a s e  d o  n o t  p r i n t  o u t  t h i s  e - m a i l  u n l e s s  a b s o l u t e l y  necessary 

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed It  may contain confident.] or pavileged 
infomiation I f  you receive this message but are not the intended recipient you are expressly nottfied that any 
copymg or assemination of this message with our permission is prohibited. You must not copy, distnbute 
or take any actt on in reliance on it Unless Stated to the contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the 
wnter and do not represent the official vicw of  the Council 

This e-mail may contain infotmation which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected 
This e- mail is intended fot the addressee only. I f  you receive this in errot , 

please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your computer. 


